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From: Royal, Tammy
To: Jessica L Wright
Cc: Al Nienhuis; Kenneth Hayden
Subject: FW: Survey Results - ATV
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:40:15 PM
Importance: High

Good afternoon Jessica,
Here is what was sent out:
 
The results of our ATV surveys are finally in and we would like to share the results with all of
you.
For perspective, the following outlines the number of surveys mailed out, the number which
were “undeliverable”, and the number completed and submitted by citizens. 
•                     The Hernando County Supervisor of Elections provided us the addresses of
every household that had at least one registered voter in precincts 300, 310, 320, and 330.
•                     13857 household addresses (with one voter or more) were provided by the
Hernando County Supervisor of Elections. 
•                     When those addresses were uploaded to the company that was going to mail the
postcards, 96 addresses came back at “non-standard” or incomplete, so a total of 13,761 were
mailed. 
•                     So far, 183 have been returned by the United States Postal Service as not
deliverable, likely due to the occupants moving and not updating their address with the
Supervisor of Elections.  Therefore, as of writing of this update, we believe that about 13,578
were actually delivered.
•                     During the survey period of May 23, 2024 through 12:00 p.m. on June 5, 2024,
1799 surveys were completed and submitted.
•                     According to https://actionable.com/sample-size-calculator/ the following
should be fairly accurate analysis of the results.
Population size = 13,584 (P=.5)
With a sample size of 1799,
The confidence interval is greater than 99% (Error +/- 3%)
The survey results are as follows:
Question 1 – ATV Enforcement
...is exactly where it needs to be (no change needed).                                                             
253
...needs to be decreased (there should be less ATV traffic stops/citations).                            
888
...needs to be increased (there should be more ATV traffic stops/citations).                          
 585
I have no opinion on this subject.                                                                                           
    73
Total Responses:                                                                                                                    
 1799
 
Question 2 – Personal Stance on ATV Operation
...should be allowed on certain county unpaved roads (legal from 2017-2023).                    
1180



...should NOT be allowed on certain county unpaved roads (current
law).                               566
No opinion on whether off-road vehicles should be allowed on county dirt roads.                   
 53
Total Responses:                                                                                                                      
1799
It is important for ATV owners to remember that it is illegal to ride on paved roads or on
private property (without the permission of the property owner). It is also important for
Hernando County ATV riders to have a reputation of being considerate and respectful of other
people’s property. 
Lastly, ATVs riders under the age of 16 must wear a USDOT approved safety helmet and eye
protection.
 
 
Tammy Royal
Sr. Executive Assistant to Sheriff Nienhuis
18900 Cortez Blvd.
Brooksville, FL 34601
352-797-3600
troyal@hernandosheriff.org
 
 
 

From: Jessica L Wright <JLWright@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 1:11 PM
To: Tammy Royal <troyal@hernandosherriff.org>
Cc: Nienhuis, Al <anienhuis@hernandosheriff.org>; Jeffrey Rogers <JRogers@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Survey Results - ATV
Importance: High
 

Good Afternoon,
 
Can you please assist me in getting the survey results for the ATV’s to attach to

the agenda item for the July 9th BOCC meeting.
 
Thank you,
Jessica Wright
 

From: Jessica L Wright 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:26 AM
To: Tammy Royal <troyal@hernandosherriff.org>; Edwards, Nichole
<NEdwards@hernandosheriff.org>
Cc: Kenneth Hayden <khayden@hernandosheriff.org>; Jeffrey Rogers <JRogers@co.hernando.fl.us>;
Toni Brady <tbrady@co.hernando.fl.us>



Subject: Survey Results - ATV
Importance: High
 

Good Morning Everyone,
 
Deputy County Administrator Toni Brady asked me to reach out to get the

survey results for the ATV’s to attach to the agenda item for the July 9th BOCC
meeting.
 
Can you please help me with this?
 
Thank you,
 

   Jessica Wright | Administrative Services Coordinator
   Hernando County Administration
   HERNANDO COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
   15470 Flight Path Drive
   Brooksville, FL 34604
   P (352) 352-540-6249 Ext. 20126
   JLWright@hernandocounty.us
   www.hernandocounty.us

 
 


